box 210 gm H white river junction, vermont O500I - (802) 295-3093

July 12, 1977

Mr. Rolland L. Lindblade
1017 N., 90th St. #2
Omaha, Nebraska 68114

Dear Mr., Lindblade:

It is indeed my pleasure to confirm your reception
report of WNHV-FM on July 4, 1977 from 1733 to
1745 EDST. A seperate confirmation sheet is en-
closed, along with descriptive literature.

WNEV-FM operates with an Effective Radiated Power
of 3,000 watts. Our antenna is mounted 245 feet
above average terrain on Crafts Hill in West Leb-
anon, New Pampshlre. We also operate Studio-Trans-
mitter link WBK-=221 between the transmitter site
and our main studio location on North Hartland

Road in White River Junction.

WNHV-AM operates as a daytime station on the regional
frequency of 910kEz. Cur AM transmitter is a Gates
BC-1T. The FM transmitter is a CCA FM-3000D using

a Wilkinson FME-10 exciter and a Moseley LFPE-10 zs

an auxilary exciter.

By the way, for several years I held a ham license
(WAMISH) and was an avid SWL in my high-school days.

Good luck and happy DX'ing....if you ever happen to
be up here in north country...please drop by.
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Andy Leckart, Chief Engineer
NEW HAMPSHIRE-~VERMONT BROADCASTING

/adl Enc.
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